Quarterly Report

National Network of Libraries of Medicine -MidContinental Region Region 4

May 1, 2006 - July 31, 2006

Contract No. N01-LM-6-3504

Spencer S. Eccles Health Sciences Library University of Utah

Submitted January 26, 2007

Table of Contents

Executive Summary

2

Network Infrastructure

Table 1:	
Quarterly Infrastructure Data	5
Regional Advisory Board Activities	5
Needs Assessment & Evaluation	_
Activities/Data	5

Outreach

Table 2: Newly Funded Awards & Projects	6
Update of Ongoing, Major Projects	6
Table 3: Exhibits	7
Actionable Feedback received from Exhibit visitors	7
MedlinePlus Go Local	7
Table 4: Presentations & Training Provided by RML Staff	8

Other Staff Activities

Table 5: Publications & Resources	
Developed by RML Staff	11
Photographs	11

Attachments

Attachment 1: Quarterly OARF Summary Data: RML Staff Activities	14
Attachment 2: Subcontractor Quarterly Report: University of Nebraska Nebraska Go Local	16
Attachment 3: Subcontractor Quarterly Report: University of Utah Utah Go Local	19
Attachment 4: Subcontractor Quarterly Report: University Wyoming Wyoming Go Local	21
Attachment 5: Promotional Materials Provided	24

Executive Summary

Personnel

John Bramble started as the Utah/Network Membership Liaison on May 16, 2006. Mr. Bramble transferred to the RML from his position as Outreach Librarian at the Eccles Health Sciences Library.

Thomas Gibbs, Technology Liaison, left the RML when his contract at the University of Kansas Medical Center ended on June 30, 2006.

Technology

In May, the new web site debuted with little feedback from the region about whether they liked it or not.

The Resource Libraries at Creighton University, University of Nebraska Medical Center, and University of Kansas Medical Center are pilot sites for the Personal Interface to the Access Grid (PIG). Jimmy Mikvolic from the University of Utah's Center for High Performance Computing, who manages the university's Access Grid, will be the RML's consultant in getting these sites up and running. Equipment was purchased and delivered for each of the sites.

In this contract the RML is attempting to gain knowledge about the challenges underconnected hospital libraries face in improving their connectivity and learning what strategies are effective in overcoming these challenges. In this region, under-connected is defined as not able to participate in videoconferencing sessions. Over the next five years, hospital libraries will be selected from each state to work with RML staff to improve their connectivity. Shriners Hospital for Children in Salt Lake City has volunteered to be the first test site.

Library Advocacy

The MCMLA Library Advocacy Task Force, a joint effort of the RML and MCMLA, has identified its immediate tasks. They will be producing a bibliography and developing a needs assessment survey.

The RML has also produced an internal checklist of topics to cover and questions to ask when visiting member hospitals. The purpose is to make sure that all our Network members are aware and taking advantage of the resources and services of the NLM and the NN/LM. The checklist is still to be tested.

Community Outreach

Siobhan Champ-Blackwell, Community Outreach Liaison, is on the planning committee for the presentation that the NN/LM will make at the Joint Conference of Librarians of Color.

The RML will support two Resource Libraries as they develop collaborations with communitybased organizations. Washington University has begun its outreach with Program for the Elimination of Cancer Disparities (PECaD). Betsy Kelly, Assessment and Evaluation Liaison and Paul Schoening, director of Becker Library, met with Katherine Matthews and Dione Farria, directors of PECaD, to discuss how Becker Library can partner with them to promote access to health information and to improve health information literacy among their constituents. They were particularly interested in the idea of train-the-trainer classes and suggested multiple other organizations in the area that could benefit from such training. Ms. Kelly also mentioned the InfoRx project and provided samples of NLM materials that are relevant to their work.

The first project proposals resulting from the Nebraska Health Information Partnership Symposium, held last year, have been funded. Two projects will be located in Omaha. One is meant to increase STD awareness and the other will go to Ted E. Bear Hollow, a children's grief organization. A health fair in Grand Island was also funded.

TC4C

In May, Cindy Olney, evaluation consultant, moderated a discussion on the results of the needs assessment report that she had rewritten. Participants noted what they found striking, what services TC4C could provide based on the needs expressed, and the barriers that might challenge our success in meeting those needs. Based on the discussion, Ms. Olney completed the report by adding a summary and a conclusion. The report was distributed to all partner institutions.

The needs assessment and Go Local projects were shared at MLA through two presentations: "Achieving Results through Complex Collaboration: A Case Study of a Needs Assessment of Health Care Professionals Serving Native American Communities" (paper) and "Transforming Borders: A Multi-state, Multi-institutional Approach to MedlinePlus Go Local Services" (poster).

An entry was made by the TC4C team to the "Effective Practices Collection" on the process of doing a needs assessment. This is the second practice from TC4C that has been accepted by the collection. (*http://nationalservice resources.org/epicenter/practices/index.php?ep_ action=view&ep_id=1235*)

Ms. Hamasu facilitated a videoconference with the TC4C partners to determine the next steps for the group now that the initial funding from NLM has ended and NLM decided not to fund the TC4C FEATHER proposal. Tribal Connections now consists of the four academic health sciences libraries in Arizona, Colorado, New Mexico, and Utah; and the NN/LM MidContinental Region. The NN/LM South Central and Pacific Southwest Regions are no longer active members. Voting followed the discussion and, by the end July, TC4C had decided to focus on:

- 1. Approach the Navajo Health Department and other tribal public health offices to offer resources and services
- 2. Contact NLM's Specialized Information Service about funding a Resource Library internship pilot
- Contact the Tribal Governors or Government or library system and work with them on a project that promotes TC4C services
- 4. Develop an integrated communication system that leverages existing infrastructure

Consumer Health

The RML has already met two consumer health indicators established in 2006-2007 logic model.

- Indicator: All Resource Libraries have links to MedlinePlus
- Outcome: Resource Library web sites indicate that public libraries and consumers have access to health information through the Resource Library
- Indicator: All state library web pages will have links to NLM resources such as Go Local and the Public Libraries and Community Partners web site

- All of the state library web sites have links to NLM resources, especially MedlinePlus.
- Outcome: State library web pages will have links to NLM consumer health resources such as Go Local and the Public Libraries and Community Partners pages

Network Membership

The Regional Licensing Consortium Advisory Group continues to meet monthly. Two state positions, Nebraska and Utah, are vacant and candidates are being sought. In July, sixteen Network members renewed their access to ACP Pier's Clinical Pharmacology.

Mr. Bramble is coordinating the resource review process for offering electronic resources to the region. Librarians from the Resource Libraries will be evaluating the e-resources to assist Network members in determining whether resources are appropriate for their health care providers. Two librarians will review each resource. A draft of the evaluation instrument has been completed and will be sent out for testing. Resource Libraries are in the process of designating their representatives for this evaluation group.

Network Infrastructure

Table 1: Quarterly Infrastructure Data

	Current quarter	Previous quarter
Network members – full	198	
Network members – affiliate	231	
Libraries providing services to unaffiliated health professionals	109 (55%)	(_%)
Libraries providing services to public users	119 (60%)	(_%)
Average fill rate for resource libraries	76.37%	

Regional Advisory Board Activities

Regional Advisory Board member positions were filled from liaison suggestions. Seven new members joined the board representing the chapter, CBOs, AHECs, health sciences libraries, and public libraries. Information packets were distributed to new members. Since the responsibilities of the board were revised, a document describing responsibilities was sent out to members.

Needs Assessment and Evaluation Activities/Data

Final revisions of the year 1 logic model were imported into the Activity Report System. The way activities are added to the system has been changed. Instead of starting with the activity and linking it to a goal, staff are now required to select a goal and work their way down to outcome, indicator, and activity. This process should result in more activities linked to goals than in previous years.

The data from the Resource Library Directors and staff surveys was reviewed. The Associate Director responded to concerns about use of liaison time and the balance between state outreach and regional project responsibilities.

Outreach

Table 2: Newly Funded Awards and Projects

Start/	Title of award/	PI institution	PI last	Funding	Project type
end dates	project		name	amount	
5/1/06 -	Resource Library:	University of	Perry	\$545,210	Resource Library
4/30/11	Denison Memorial Library	Colorado			
5/1/06 -	Resource Library:	University of	Cole	\$628,654	Resource Library
4/30/11	A. R. Dykes Library	Kansas			
5/1/06 -	Resource Library:	University of	Ward	\$554,713	Resource Library
4/30/11	J. Otto Lottes Health	Missouri -			
	Sciences Library	Columbia			
5/1/06 -	Resource Library:	Washington	Schoening	\$520,834	Resource Library
4/30/11	Bernard Becker Memorial	University			
	Library				
5/1/06 -	Resource Library:	Creighton	Bothmer	\$589,348	Resource Library
4/30/11	Creighton University	University			
	Health Sciences Library				
5/1/06 -	Resource Library:	University of	Woelfl	\$526,883	Resource Library
4/30/11	McGoogan Library of	Nebraska			
	Medicine				
5/1/06 -	Resource Library:	University of	Henning	\$385,647	Resource Library
4/30/11	University of Wyoming	Wyoming			
	Libraries				

Update of Ongoing, Major Projects

Accounts of all subcontracts from the last contract were closed except for the subcontract to the University of New Mexico to hold the Native American Health Information Services in the U.S. Conference on July 20-21, 2006.

Table 3: Exhibits

Dates	Organization name	Meeting name	Location (city, state)
RML NATIONAL E	XHIBITS		
5/1/06 - 5/4/06	US Public Health Service Professionals	Conference	Denver, CO
5/24/06 - 5/26/06	Indian Health Service	Conference	Albuquerque, NM
5/31/06 - 6/03/06	American College of Sports Medicine	Annual Meeting	Denver, CO
7/27/06 - 7/29/06	CTCNet: Community Technology Centers Network	Annual Conference	Washington, DC
6/23/06	American Library Association	2006 Convention	New Orleans, LA
RML REGIONAL/S	STATE/LOCAL EXHIBITS		
5/4/06		4 th Annual Multicultural Health Conference	Cheyenne, WY
5/17/06 - 5/19/06	Utah Library Association	Annual Conference	St. George, UT
5/24/06 - 5/25/06	University of Nebraska Medical Center Continuing Education	Latino Health Issues for Primary Care Providers: Achieving Better Health Outcomes	Omaha, NE
6/8/06 - 6/10/06	Wyoming Medical Society	Annual Meeting	Jackson Hole, WY
6/21/06 - 6/23/06	Colorado Rural Health Center	Colorado Rural Health Conference	Longmont, CO

Actionable Feedback received from Exhibit Visitors

At the CTCNet exhibit, visitors to the booth suggested that "Tattoos and Piercings" be added to the Child and Teen Health Topics in MedlinePlus. An email was sent to customer service and the change was made.

MedlinePlus Go Local

The Nebraska Go Local team has been working on inputting records into the database and preparing for a launch in December 2006. The goLocalUtah project is beginning an annual review of records. Radio spots to promote goLocalUtah are being prepared. In Wyoming, outreach visits have been made and promotional materials were sent to all branch libraries in the state. Hits to the site have increased during the quarter. No report was received from Missouri Go Local during this quarter.

Table 4: Presentations and Training provided by RML Staff

Date	Last name of staff responsible	Title of presentation/training	Location (city, state)	Number of participants	In-person or distance education
5/9/06	Jones	MedlinePlus, Information Rx, and ToxNet to health professionals at a federally qualified health clinic	Neosho, MO	8	In Person
5/10/06	Magee	Presentation on online resources at Reaching Up Conference	Ashland, NE	5	In Person
5/13/06	Magee	University of Nebraska at Omaha Special Libraries class with UNMC/CHIRS program	Omaha, NE	22	In Person
5/16/06	Champ- Blackwell, Magee	Review of NLM resources - Omaha Urban AHEC	Omaha, NE	2	In Person
5/16/06	Abbey	Aims Community College - Kiefer Library	Greeley, CO	8	In Person
5/17/06	Champ- Blackwell	Nebraska AIDS Project	Grand Island, NE	12	In Person
5/17/06	Champ- Blackwell	My NCBI	Omaha, NE	5	In Person
5/21/06	Hamasu, Kelly	Logic Models: A Tool for Planning and Evaluating Services – MLA Paper	Phoenix, AZ		In Person
5/21/06	Jones	Increasing the Availability of Electronic Resources to Health Sciences Libraries – MLA Poster	Phoenix, AZ		In Person
5/21/06	Bramble (co-author)	Identifying the Health Information Needs of Health Care Practitioners Serving Native American Communities in the Four Corners Region – MLA Poster	Phoenix, AZ		In Person
5/21/06	Magee (co-author)	Transforming Librarianship: Librarians as Consumer Health Video Producers – MLA Poster	Phoenix, AZ		In Person
5/22/06	Bramble (co-author)	Innovative Access to Consumer Health Information: Partnerships Lead the Way – MLA Poster	Phoenix, AZ		In Person
5/22/06	Abbey, Bramble, Hamasu, et al	Transforming Borders: A Multi- state, Multi-institutional Approach to MedlinePlus Go Local Services - MLA Poster	Phoenix, AZ		In Person

Date	Last name of staff responsible	Title of presentation/training	Location (city, state)	Number of participants	In-person or distance education
5/22/06	Hamasu, Kelly, Peay	Transforming a Regional Medical Library Program – MLA Poster	Phoenix, AZ		In Person
5/22/06	Kelly (co-author)	Outcomes and Measurable Indicators Drive the Logic Model Approach for a Liaison Program – MLA Poster	Phoenix, AZ		In Person
5/22/06	Champ- Blackwell, Magee	Getting HIP: Health Information Partnerships – MLA Poster	Phoenix, AZ		In Person
5/23/06	Bramble (co-author)	Achieving Results Through Complex Collaboration: A Case Study of a Needs Assessment of Health Care Professionals Serving Native American Communities – MLA Paper	Phoenix, AZ		In Person
5/23/06	Champ- Blackwell, Kelly	Blogging to Empower – MLA Paper	Phoenix, AZ		In Person
5/24/06	Champ- Blackwell	CE "Latino Health Issues for Primary Care Providers"	Omaha, NE	54	In Person
6/6/06	Abbey	Introduction to PubMed – Denison Informatics Session	Denver, CO	3	In Person
6/7/06	Henning	Teton County Public Library Lunch and Learn class – "Apple a Day"	Jackson Hole, WY	12	In Person
6/7/06	Abbey	NLM Consumer Health Resources – Red Feather Lakes Public Library	Red Feather Lakes, CO	4	In Person
6/19/06	Abbey	Participated in a panel on librarianship for minority students at UCHSC	Denver, CO	38	In Person
6/21/06	Champ- Blackwell	Heartland Military Officers of America	Omaha, NE	43	In Person
6/23/06	Champ- Blackwell	Resources from NLM, NN/LM, and Creighton – High School & College Students program for under-represented students	Omaha, NE	12	In Person
7/14/06	Abbey, Bramble, Champ- Blackwell, Dennis, Hamasu, Jones, Magee	Wyoming Symposium – Various Presentations	Laramie, WY	15	In Person
7/20/06	Magee	Rural Health Education Network Science Teachers: Online Resources for Teachers	Omaha, NE	18	In Person

Date	Last name of staff responsible	Title of presentation/training	Location (city, state)	Number of participants	In-person or distance education
7/24/06	Bramble, Hamasu	Special Issues and Cases of Providing Health Information – High School Health Information Program through University of Arizona	Tucson, AZ	16	In Person
7/25/06	Champ- Blackwell	UNMC PA class: Practical Solutions for Working With Patients Speaking Languages Other Than English	Omaha, NE	39	In Person
7/28/06	Bramble	Utah Local Health Departments: Health educators quarterly meeting	Logan, UT	12	In Person
7/31/06	Bramble	Public/Community Project Orientation	Salt Lake City, UT	6	In Person

Other Staff Activities

Table 5: Publications and Resources Developed by RML Staff

Date completed/ published	Last name of staff responsible	Title	Medium	Submitted to Clearinghouse ("yes" or "out of scope")
7/14/06	Hamasu	Eccles Library Awarded NN/LM MidContinental Region Contract	Newsletter article	Out of Scope
7/31/06	Staff	Plains to Peaks Post Vol. 5 No. 1	Newsletter	Out of Scope

Photographs



May 10, 2006: Aims Community College (Affiliate member) Training - Greeley, Colorado





Barb Jones Dana Abbey, Bruce Jenner, Barb Jones May 31-June 2, 2006: American College of Sports Medicine Conference Exhibit - Denver, Colorado

Region 4 Quarterly Report May 1, 2006 - July 31, 2006 Page 11



June 7, 2006: Consumer Health Resources - Red Feather Lakes Community Library (Affiliate member) Red Feather Lakes, Colorado



June 23-28, 2006: American Library Association Annual Conference Exhibit – New Orleans, Louisiana L to R: Maryanne Blake, Janet Zipser, Javier Crespo, Beth Wescott, Michelle Malizia



June 19, 2006: 2nd Quarter CCHILL Meeting-Denver, Colorado



Nebraska Health Information Partnerships

Attachments

Attachment 1: Quarterly OARF Summary Data - RML Staff Activities

Outreach Activities Conducted by MCR RML Staff

RML Q1, 2006-2007

16 Total Outreach Activities

The following information is based on outreach reports of training activities.

Activities Summary

Total number of estimated participants:	255 participants	
Average number of participants:	15.94 per activity	
Average length:	1.30 hours	
Under 1 hour:	1 activity	(6.25%)
Between 1 and 2 hours:	15 activities	(93.75%)
Over 2 hours:	0 activities	
Hands-on practice:	8 activities	(50.00%)
Conducted remotely:	0 activities	
Offering continuing education:	1 activity	(6.25%)
Significant number of minorities:	2 activities	(12.50%)

Session Content

PubMed:	9 activities	(56.25%)
MedlinePlus:	13 activities	(81.25%)
ClinicalTrials.gov:	2 activities	(12.50%)
NCBI:	1 activity	(6.25%)
NLM Gateway:	2 activities	(12.50%)
TOXNET:	3 activities	(18.75%)
Other technology content:	6 activities	(37.50%)
Other, non-technology content:	3 activities	(18.75%)

Generated: Friday, October 27, 2006

Type(s) of Organization(s) Involved in Activities

3 activities 2 activities	(18.75%)
2 activities	(12 50%)
	(12.0070)
2 activities	(12.50%)
1 activity	(6.25%)
16 activities	(100.00%
1 activity	(6.25%)
0 activities	
1 activity	(6.25%)
1	(25.00%)
	1 activity 0 activities

Significant Minority Population Present

(>=50% of participants)

African American:	1 activity	(6.25%)
Alaska Native:	0 activities	(0.00%)
Asian and Pacific Islander:	1 activity	(6.25%)
Hispanic:	1 activity	(6.25%)
Native American:	0 activities	(0.00%)

171 Participants Completed Participant Information Sheets

The following information is based on Participant Information (PI) sheets collected during training activities.

Participants Summary

Activities at which PI sheet collected:	75.0%	
Health care or service providers:	106 participants	(61.99%)
Health science library staff members:	14 participants	(8.19%)
Public Health worker:	11 participants	(6.43%)
Public/Other library staff members:	19 participants	(11.11%)
Members of general public:	21 participants	(12.28%)



Attachment 2: Subcontractor Quarterly Report

University of Nebraska Nebraska Go Local

Quarterly Report Nebraska Go Local April – June 2006 Submitted by Marie Reidelbach, McGoogan Library of Medicine, University of Nebraska Medical Center, Omaha, NE

A. For projects not yet available to the public:

· Progress in relation to timeline, and estimate of when will be ready to launch

The \$25,000 received from the NN/LM was expended by the deadline of April 30. A full report was shared with the appropriate RML and the NLM staff in May, and excerpts are included in this report. It may also be viewed from the Go Local Nebraska website at http://www.unmc.edu/library/golocal/

During the month of April four librarians from the McGoogan Library of Medicine traveled in teams of two around the state of Nebraska, visiting local public libraries. Of the 270 public libraries in the state, the Go Local Nebraska team visited over 150 libraries, leaving promotional materials about the CHIRS program, Medline Plus, and healthHQ (our locally created and maintained support group database). Additionally, an introduction to the GoLocal Nebraska initiative was presented in preparation of the December 2006 launch. The team documented their travels in an online travel log, which can be viewed at: http://www.unmc.edu/apps/library/travelog/log.cfm

· Current staff and their roles (once reported, only need to report changes)

No changes in staffing to report at this time.

· Work done to create the site

Data has been purchased and received from the Human and Health Services to import into Go Local Nebraska. Lisa Anderson produced spreadsheets whereby additional information such as phone numbers and websites could be added before exporting into Go Local. Currently, 1500 records are being reviewed for approval into Go Local. To assist with the approval process and indexing the individual record, the style manual was enhanced for provide sufficient documentation for reviewers and selectors.

 \cdot Outreach and promotion efforts

Promotional materials purchased with grant monies include the following items: acrylic trays, bags, magnets, brochures, baseball cards, and t-shirts for the advisory committee members all display institutional or Go Local Nebraska brands. Materials were also purchased to facilitate inhouse production of posters, flyers, and brochures.

A traveling display was developed. This display is intended to be mailed out to public libraries for a two week period. A library may order the display online at http://app1.unmc.edu/forms/library/displayform.cfm. Round trip postage for the display is paid for by the McGoogan Library of Medicine. The display will be revised in the future to promote Go Local Nebraska. This display will begin circulation with the launch of Go Local Nebraska in December 2006.

Training and Exhibiting Initiatives:

Training site:	Western Community College, Sidney, Nebraska (20 seat training room)	
Date:	5/16/2006	
Requested by:	Panhandle Library System	
Audience:	Public librarians, school nurse, college librarian. A total of 20 attended either morning or afternoon session, or both. Reached an audience that had not had training or contact for over 6 years	
Instructors:	Roxanne Cox, Head of Reference and Teresa Hartman Head of Education, McGoogan Library of Medicine, University of Nebraska Medical Center	
Subject:	Full day, hands-on workshop on consumer health emphasizing MedlinePlus and new GoLocal/Nebraska initiative	
Objectives:	Understanding of the role of the librarian in consumer health; skills required for medical reference interview; knowledge of collection development; awareness of print and electronic resources; hands-on practice using MedlinePlus; demonstration of GoLocal	

Exhibit or	Date &		
meeting:	Location:	Exhibitor:	Description:
			This biennial conference, sponsored by the Office
			of Family Health at the Nebraska Department of
			Health and Human Services, is open to all
	April 17-18,		Nebraska health and human services professionals.
Family Health	2006, Kearney	Teresa	The group of 35 exhibitors included
Conference	Nebraska	Hartman	pharmaceutical and medical sup

Attachment 3: Subcontractor Quarterly Report

University of Utah goLocalUtah

goLocalUtah Project Fifth Quarter Report 17 July 2006

Introduction

We are now entering a new and exciting phase in the goLocalUtah project. We are implementing our post-contract strategic plan, including the initial work to annually review all records.

Current staff and their roles

Upon his appointment as the MidContinental Regional Medical Library's Network Membership Liaison, John Bramble resigned as co-director. Liz Workman assumed his responsibilities for the project.

Jennie Morris has volunteered to assist in coordinating the work needed to sustain the project.

The Hope Fox Eccles Clinical Library staff members have begun the process of annually reviewing approved records. This is accomplished by first determining the records that were approved during the month of the previous year. It is the goal of the project team to verify and re-approve all of these records by the end of the current month. As the strategic plan currently dictates, this process will continue each month throughout the life of the project. If this tactic is not effective, the project team will devise another method.

Volunteer selectors who wish to continue with the project will be notified of gaps as they arise and in turn will submit new records. Project team members will carry out this work for counties not covered by volunteer work.

Major changes or additions made to the database

Since April 1st, 2006, 307 records have been approved; as earlier mentioned, some of these constitute re-approvals of records that were verified last year. To adequately address the need to annually verify each record, we plan to (a) run reports through the search function, within the parameters of records that were reviewed during the present month of the preceding year, (b) phone the associated agencies to verify the information listed for their services and make corrections as needed, and (c) approve these records once we have ascertained their accuracy.

Outreach and promotion efforts

We have contracted with three radio stations to broadcast brief announcements for goLocalUtah. We are in the process of finalizing the content of these messages, and they should be on the air very soon.

We will start follow-up outreach with the libraries we visited after goLocalUtah's public launch in January 2006 this quarter.

Conclusion

This is an exciting time for goLocalUtah. We will observe the effectiveness of the actions we drafted in the strategic plan to re-verify record accuracy and otherwise sustain the project. If these strategies do not fulfill the project's needs, we will create other tactics.

Attachment 4: Subcontractor Quarterly Report

University of Wyoming Wyoming Go Local July 1, 2006

Wyoming's Go Local project Report

Current staff and their roles

Rex Gantenbein, Ph.D. is director of the Wyoming Center for Rural Health Research and Education, and manages the project.

Bob Wolverton is the project coordinator, overseeing the site maintenance.

Web Usage and Outreach

Web usage has spiked up this month, following several outreach efforts listed below. We trust this trend will continue.

We have had several opportunities for outreach this quarter. In conjunction with Librarian Barb Fortune, Bob attended a day-long training at the Cheyenne Family Practice Residency and interfaced with several MDs, giving background and use information to interested parties. See photo below for the booth we presented:



Several efforts have been undertaken throughout the state. We mailed a packet of 15 notepads bearing the Go Local logo and pens with the Go Local URL to every branch library in the state. While we have received no feedback from the libraries, our web activity reports show an up tick in visitations, and we are attributing this increase to that effort and the help we have received from our MLA partners.

Mary Henning has presented Go Local material and training at several venues throughout Wyoming, including, the annual meeting of the Wyoming Medical Society and Physician's Assistants Association, and the Teton County Library system. Our MLA partners continue to report that they are spreading the word and their partnership and support are most appreciated.

Ongoing support

Bob Wolverton is reviewing the broken link reports and checking into them. Several seem to go down weekly and to be restored on Monday (NLM link checker?). Others are under site reconstruction and will be replaced "soon." We are keeping a separate list of broken links and disabling the URL on the Go Local site. Then, following periodic checks, if the site comes back up, we re-en able it on the Go Local database.

Three sites have been changed for accuracy at the request of the entity reported at the site and one has been deleted because it is no longer in business.

We receive occasional e-mails requesting information or corrections on site listings. We review these requests and make additions as appropriate.

Attachment 5: Promotional Materials Provided

Date	Who	Items Provided	Purpose
6/13/06	Barbara Fortune University of Wyoming Family Practice Residency	 200 World's Largest Medical Library CB 200 Good Health Information on the WWW CB 	Residents, Attending Physicians, Pharmacy and Allied Health Professions students
7/19/06	Angela Arner Nebraska Methodist College	– 100 MedlinePlus Pens	Nursing student orientation
7/06	Via Christi Medical Center	 100 MedlinePlus bookmarks 2 MedlinePlus posters 100 Good Health Information on the WWW CB 100 Medline/MedlinePlus CB 	